~ ® ® ORIGINAL

State of Florida

Public Serbice Commission
-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: August 14, 2000
TO: Linda Williams, Division of Records and Reporting
FROM: Mary Anne Helton, Division of Appeals

RE: Docket No. 000816-TP - Petition for Declaratory Statement
by eData.com

On July 24, 2000, the staff assigned to Docket No. 000816-TP
met and called Mr. Ty Baines of eData.com. During the phone
conversation, Mr. Baines agreed to withdraw his petition for
declaratory statement.

Pursuant to a phone conversation on August 14, 2000, I learned
from Mr. Baines that he mailed his withdrawal on July 24, 2000.
This notification of withdrawal was not received by the Division of
Records and Reporting or any Commission staff member.

Please accept for filing the attached version of the
notification of withdrawal that Mr. Baines faxed to me this
morning. Upon your acceptance, staff will draft a recommendation
to close the docket.

Please let me know if you have any gquestions.
attachment
cc: Jackie Gilchrist

Rick Moses
Sally Simmons
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August 11, 2000

Mary Anne Helton

Florida Public Service Commission
Fax: (850) 413-7180

Re: PSC Docket No. 000816-TP

Dear Ms. Heilton:

Attached is the letter | sent Blanca Bayo on July 24. Please submit it to the
appropriate department. Please contact me if you have any questions. Additionally,
please send me a letter addressing whether operation of a directory assistance

service within the state of Florida would place eData.com under the Florida Public
Service Commission's authority.

Thank you for your assistance.

Sincerely,

Ty Baines

6601 Park Of Commerce Boulevard * Boca Raton, Florida 33487 « (661) 999-4400 » Fax (561) 999-4444
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July 24, 2000

Blanca Bayo

Division of Records and Reporting
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard QOak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Re: PSC Docket No. 000816-TP

Dear Ms. Bayoé:

Please withdraw my request for a declaratory statement in the above-
mentioned docket. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

Ty Baines

6601 Park Of Commerce Boulevard = Boca Raton, Florida 33487 (561) 999-4400 « Fax (561) 999-4444



